
To: Portland Fire Department 

From: Colby Malcolm 

Re: Poppy’s Fish Shack 

 

Poppy’s Fish Shack is a new restaurant being constructed at 6 Custom House Wharf. It is classified as an 

assembly occupancy with an occupant load rated at 286. The restaurant will be protected by an automatic 

fire sprinkler system. Both NFPA 101 and the IBC do not require a fire alarm system where the 

occupancy is fewer than 300, however with the building equipped with an automatic sprinkler system the 

fire alarm will supervise sprinkler devices and provide occupant notification. In addition the fire alarm 

system will provide partial coverage and fire door closing functions.  

.  

 

If there are any questions about the scope of work or any enclosed documentation please feel free to call 

or email at any time. Thank you 

 

 

Colby Malcolm 

Eastern Fire Services 

(207) 784-1507 ext. 242 

malcolmcr@efp-efs.com 

 

 

mailto:malcolmcr@teameastern.com

